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Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursdav. 18 December 2014 1:54 PM

To: Section 22

Subject: " FO1 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Document 1_Redacted.pdf; Document 2_Redacted.pdf; Document 3_Redacted.pdf;

Document 4_Redacted.pdf; Document 5_Redacted.pdf; Document 6_Redacted.pdf;
Document 7_Redacted.pdf; Document 8_Redacted.pdf; Document 8_Redacted.pdf;
Document 10_Redacted.pdf; Document 11_Redacted.pdf; Document 12_Redacted.pdf;
Document 13_Redacted.pdf; Document 14._Redacted.pdf; Document 15_Redacted.pdf;
Document 16_Redacted.pdf; Document 17_Redacted.pdf; Document 18_Redacted.pdf;
Document 19_Redacted.pdf; Document 20_Redacted.pdf; Document 21_Redacted.pdf;
Document 22_Redacted.pdf; Document 23_Redacted.pdf; Document 24_Redacted.pdf;
Document 25_Redacted.pdf; Document 26_Redacted.pdf; Document 27_Redacted.pdf;
Document 28_Redacted.pdf; Document 29_Redacted.pdf; Document 30_Redacted.pdf;
Document 31_Redacted.pdf; Document 32_Redacted.pdf; Document 33_Redacted.pdf;
Document 34_Redacted.pdf; Document 35_Redacted.pdf; Document 36_Redacted.pdf;
Document 37_Redacted.pdf; Document 38_Redacted.pdi; Document 39_Redacted.pdf;
Document 40_Redacted.pdf; Document 41_Redacted.pdf; Document 42_Redacted.pdf;
Document 43_Redacted.pdf; Document 44_Redacted.pdf; Document 45_Redacted.pdf;
Document 46_Redacted.pdf; Document 47_Redacted.pdf

Good afternoon
Further to my email of 17/12/14. Please now find attached the documents being released tomorrow afternocn.

Thanks

Section 22

The following FOI is due for release on Friday 19 December 2014. Could you please do a mock up using the
information below. | will send you the documents to be released once the redacting has been done.

Release date:
19/12/2014

Content iD:
FO! 1618

FOI title:
Competition Policy Review - Draft Report Box on Uber

Abstract:

Attached are documents released under a Freedom of Information request seeking all records relating to the
preparation and publishing of ‘Box 1.1: Regulatory treatment of the ‘sharing economy’ — the example of Uber’
contained in the September 2014 Draft Report of the Competition Policy Review.

Document name:

Document 01 — Draft
Document 02 — Draft
Document 03 — Draft
Document 04 — Draft




Document 05 - Draft
Document 06 — Draft
Document 07 — Draft
Document 08 — Draft
Document 09 — Draft
Document 10 — Draft
Document 11 — Draft
Document 12 — Draft
Document 13 — Draft
Document 14 — Draft
Document 15 — Draft
Document 16 — Draft
Document 17 — Draft
Document 18 — Draft
Document 19 — Draft
Document 20 — Draft
Document 21 — Draft
Document 22 — Draft
Document 23 — Draft
Document 24 — Draft
Document 25 — Draft
Document 26 — Draft
Document 27 — Draft
Document 28 — Draft
Document 29 — Draft
Document 30 — Draft
Document 31 — Draft
Document 32 — Draft
Document 33 — Draft
Document 34 — Draft
Document 35 — Draft
Document 36 — Draft
Document 37 — Draft
Document 38 — Draft
Document 39 — Draft
Document 40 — Draft
Document 41 — Draft
Document 42 — Draft
Document 43 — Draft
Document 44 — Draft
Document 45 — Draft
Document 46 — Draft
Document 47 — Draft

Thanks
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